Does the state of Michigan recognize Idaho’s Concealed Weapons License?

Regular: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302

Enhanced: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302K
Yes, see email BOth

Neither

Does this state require a reciprocity agreement?

X No
Yes

If yes, is a formal agreement, such as a Memorandum of Agreement, required or will a less
formal agreement, such as exchange of letters acknowledging reciprocity of our states’
Concealed Weapons Licenses suffice?

Memorandum of Agreement
Exchange of Letters

Mark G. Sands Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
Name State Agency Department

Assistant Attorney General 2860 Eyde Parkway

Title Address

July 18, 2022 East Lansing, M| 48823

Date City, State, Zip

517-241-0210 AG-AGED@michigan.gov

Telephone Email



Shupe, Carla

McGehee, Donald (AG); Womble, Susan (AG); Bellgowan, Donna (AG); Shupe, Carla
RE: Concealed Weapons Licenses Reciprocity Between |daho and Michigan

From: Sands, Mark (AG) <SandsM1@michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 12:55 PM

To: ISPLegal

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments: Idaho Reciprocity Questionnaire.pdf

Dear Lead Deputy Attorney General Minton,

Please find attached the form related to your request regarding concealed weapons license
reciprocity between Michigan and Idaho. An Idaho resident who is licensed by that state to
carry a concealed pistol may also carry that concealed pistol in Michigan. Mich Comp Laws
28.432a(h). However, that individual must carry in conformance with any restrictions appearing
on the Idaho license and that individual is subject to Michigan's concealed pistol laws including,
but not limited to, restrictions on where a concealed pistol may be carried.

In addition, please be advised that responsibility for handling firearms issues has been
transferred to the Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division of the Michigan Department of
Attorney General. Please update your contact information with the following:

Michigan Department of Attorney General
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
Attn: Donald S. McGehee, Division Chief
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
2860 Eyde Parkway

East Lansing, MI 48823
AG-AGED@michigan.gov

Let us know if you have any additional questions.

Best Regards,

Mark G. Sands

Assistant Attorney General

Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
2860 Eyde Parkway

East Lansing, MI 48823

(517) 241-0210

SandsM1@Michigan.gov

Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information from the Department of Attorney General which may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, any
disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
notify us immediately (517-241-0210) and destroy the original message and all copies.
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